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1/24/2019 Gmail - FW: Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

Name: Tiffany Jones
Address:

— City:
State:
Zip:
Phone-
Email
MesSuy=. my muin reGenuy aiea ana her property was held in a trust. it was pretty much the only asset of the trust. My
brother and sister want cash, but I would like to keep the property. | have the savings to pay my brother and sister their
share, but | read something online about needing to get a 3rd party loan. My questions are: 1. What documentation is
required to get approved for the exclusion for reassessment? 2. Does the trust really need to get a 3rd party loan to make
this happen?
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2{712019

Gmail - FW: Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

From: Tiffany lones
Sent: Wednesday, Jariuary su. 2014 1:/9 PM

_ To: Santarnaria, Lorena

Subject: Re: FW: Parent-unua Iranster and Trusts

Luanie yuu 101 your quick response. My attorney told me that each county works differently and he wanted me to find

out what documentation is needed. | have a pretty firm grasp of the Board of Equalization’s requirements for
exclusion for reassessment when a property is held in trust. Here are some of the specifics of our particutar trust:

The trust is share-share alike. We all get an equal distribution

The trustee has the right to encumber the property held in trust.

The real property is the only asset of the trust,

{ found a 3" party lender willing to lend enough money to the trust to pay my brother and sister their share. | will get

an equal share in equity (Property Value minus the Trust Loan).

— My guestion is what of the following documentation is required:

1.
2.

I assume you will want to prove that a

Thank you,

Tiffany Jones

Form BOE- 58-AH

Copy of Trust and ail Amendments

Affidavit of Death {May be filed before submission}
Heir Distribution Spreadsheet

3fd

Copy of the recorded deed for the party loan

3rc:I

Copy of the closing statement for the party loan

Bank Statement from the Trust showing the 3™

party loan proceeds are put in the frust
Bank Statement from the trust showing the cash distributions to my brother and sister

Recorded Grant Deed showing transfer of property from trust to me.

3rd party loan was taken by the trust, but | did not know how to prove it.

On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 2:45 PM Santamaria, Lorena - wrote:
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2/772019 Gmail - FW: Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

From

Sent: . cvay smnw Y 200 2ULT o1 A
To: AssessorSupy

Cc: Taylor, Keith -

Subject: Parent-Cniid Iranster and Trusts

Name: Tiffany Jones
Address:
City:
State:
- Zip:
Phone:
Email;
Messe .. ..y wvren oo ueuniny wrou anu her property was held in a trust, it was pretty much the only asset of the frust. My
brother and sister want cash, but | would like to keep the property. | have the savings to pay my brother and sister their
share, but | read something online about needing to get a 3rd party loan. My guestions are: 1. What documentation is
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20712019 Gmail - FW: Parent-Child Transfer and Trusis

required to get approved for the exclusion for reassessment? 2. Does the trust really need to get a 3rd pariy foan to
make this happen?
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2/4/2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts
Sincerely,

Claudia Cunha
— Chief Deputy Assessor — Administration
Santa Cruz County Assessor

831-454-2473

From: ASRWebtmail -

Sent: Thursday, Jani... .. «viim o wn e
To: Claudia Cunha

Subject: FW: Parer.. —.ivu cronaior anu 1iusts

From: Tiffany Jon
Sent: Wednesday
To: ASRWebmail -
Subject: Parent-C. . 11cieist anu 1iusws

fQuoted text hidden]
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2/20{2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts
Sincerely,

Claudia Cunha
Chief Deputy Assessor — Administration
Santa Cruz County Assessor

831-454-2473

From: ASRWebmail

Sent: Thursday, Japt— - - --.o= = o =
To: Claudia Cunha

Subject: FW: Parenc-cimu rianmse anu 1ruses

[Quoted text hidden]

Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com> Sat, Feb 9, 2019 at 10:42 AM
To: Claudia Cunha <Claudia.Cunha@santacruzcounty.us>

Thank you for your quick response. My attorney told me that each county works differently and he wanted me to find
out what documentation is needed. | have a pretty firm grasp of the Board of Equalization’s requirements for
exclusion for reassessment when a property is held in trust. Here are some of the specifics of our particular trust:

The trust is share-share alike. We all get an equal distribution
The trustee has the right to encumber the property held in trust.
The real property is the only asset of the trust.

| found a 3™ party lender willing to lend enough money to the trust to pay my brother and sister their share. | will get
an equal share in equity {Property Value minus the Trust Loan).

My question is what of the following documentation is required:
Form BOE- 58-AH

Coopy of Trust and alt Amendments

Affidavit of Death (May be filed before submission)
Heir Distribution Spreadsheet

Copy of the recorded deed for the 3™ party loan
Copy of the closing statement for the 3rd party loan

Bank Statement from the Trust showing the 3rd party loan proceeds are put in the trust
Bank Statement from the trust showing the cash distributions to my brother and sister
Recorded Grant Deed showing transfer of property from trust to me.

WS oW

i assume you will want to prove that a 3rd party loan was taken by the trust, but | did not know how to prove it.
Thank you,

Tiffany lones
[Quated text hidden]

Claudia Cunha <Claudia.Cunha@santacruzcounty.us> Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 11:32 AM
To: Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>

Tiffany,

The loan must be a lien against the property. The reasoning is that the property is encumbered by the loan to equalize its
value with the cash distributions to the other children. A Recorded Deed of Trust against the property, showing the trust
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2/20/2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

as the borrower, is sufficient documentation. The child receiving the property cannot be the borrower or it would be
considered a payment for the cther beneficiaries’ interests, resulting in a sibling to sibling transfer,

Hare ara linke tn o coonlde ~F Aee-ot-ve oo 0 = of Equalization’s website that may be helpful:

Sincerely,
Claudia

{Quoted text hidden]
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1/30/2018 Gmail - RE: Assessor Contact Form Message

From

Sent: wednesday, lanuary Z3, ZULY /.24 AM
To: assessor-recorder

Cc: WebMaster

Subject: Assessor Contact Form Message

Assessor Contact Form Message

Name: Tiffany Jones
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1/30/2019 Gmail - RE: Assessor Contact Form Message

Email Address:
_ 1Phone Number:

Subject: General Questions/Other

Property

Owner/Company

Name:

Property

Physical

Address:

Assessment

| Numbers:

Message: My Mom recently died and her property was held in a trust. It was pretty much the only asset of the
trust. My brother and sister want cash, but | would like to keep the property. | have the savings to pay
my brother and sister their share, but I read something online about needing to get a 3rd party loan.
My questions are:

1. What documentation is required to get approved for the exclusion for reassessment?
- 2. Does the trust really need to get a 3rd party loan to make this happen?
L

Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>
To: Vicky Gibson <vgibson@co.shasta.ca.us>

Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 1:27 PM

Thank you for your quick response. My attorney told me that each county works differently and he wanted me to find
out what documentation is needed. I have a pretty firm grasp of the Board of Equalization’s requirements for
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

f found a 3™ party lender willing to lend enough money to the trust to pay my brother and sister their share. | will get
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
Heir Distribution 5preadsheet

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

LN o RN E

| assume you will want to prove that a 3™ party loan was taken by the trust, but | did not know how to prove it.
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1/30/2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

From: Tiffany Jones [mailtc

Sent: Wednesday, January ou, cuiz 1.00 cim
To: Assessor

Subject: Re: Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

{Quoted text hidden]

Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com> Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 2:35 PM
To: Assessor <assessor@co.siskiyou.ca.us>

Elsa,

My attorney is handling the BOE 58 AH and the Affidavit of Death. | was instructed to find out the required documentation.
Which of the following do you need?:

Thank you,

Tiffany Jones
[Quoted text hidden]
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1/31/2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

From: Kathy Berry On Behalf Of assessor
Sent: Wednesday, Januarv 23. 2019 8:19 AM
To: Marilyn Onate

Subject: FW: Parein-unuu transter ana (rusts

From: Tiffany Jones

Sent: Wednesdav, Januarv 23, 2019 7:410 AM
To: assessor

Subject: Parenw-unna 1ranster and {rusts

[Quoted text hidden]

THIS FMAJL ORIGINATED QUTSIDE OF THE SONOMA COUNTY EMAIL SYSTEM.
f you don't know this email sender or the amail is unexpected,
k any web links, attachments, an jive out your user 1D or password.

Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com> Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 1:19 PM
To: Marilyn Cnate <Marilyn.Onate@sonoma-county.org>
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1/31/2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts 'q&/\/

Thank you for your quick response. My attorney told me that each county works differently and he wanted me to find éj"'

out what documentation is needed. | have a pretty firm grasp of the Board of Equalization’s requirements for ro
exciusion for reassessment when a property is held in trust. Here are some of the specifics of our particular trust: P

- The trust is share-share alike. We all get an equal distribution
The trustee has the right to encumber the property held in trust.
The real property is the only asset of the trust.

i found a 3 party lender willing to lend enough money to the trust to pay my brother and sister their share. | will get
an equal share in equity (Property Value minus the Trust Loan).

My guestion is what of the following documentation is required:
Form BOE- 58-AH

Copy of Trust and all Amendments

Affidavit of Death (May be filed before submission)
Heir Distribution Spreadsheet

Copy of the recorded deed for the 3™ party loan
Copy of the closing statement for the 39 party loan

Bank Statement from the Trust showing the 3rd party loan proceeds are put in the trust
Bank Statement from the trust showing the cash distributions to my brother and sister
Recorded Grant Deed showing transfer of property from trust to me.

WoE~N o RN

I assume you will want to prove that a 3™ party loan was taken by the trust, but i did not know how to prove it.
Thank you,

Tiffany Jones
{Quoted text hidden]

Marilyn Onate <Marilyn.Onate@sonoma-county.org>
" h: Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>

Thu, Jan 31, 2019 at 1:11 PM
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1/31/2019 Gmail - Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts

From: Tiffany lones [mailtc

Sent: Wednesday, Januarv su. zus 1214 v
To: Marilyn Onate

Subject: Re: Parenw-uniig rransrer ana 1rusts

[Quoted text hidden]
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1/24/2019 Gmail - Parent/Child Transfer, Trust \éeﬁ/

G ma ;l Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>

rarent/Child Transfer, Trust

1 message

Diane Putman <dputman@co.sutter.ca.us>

To: "tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com” <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>

Good Morning Tiffany,

I'm sorry for the loss of your mother. | can answer one of your questions, the other you will have to seek the assistance of
a financial specialist or attorney.

1. The following documents will need to be filed with our office to avoid reassessment of the property:

A. Claim for Reassessment Exclusion for Transfer Between Parent and Child
B. Change in Ownership Statement Death of Real Property Owner
C. A copy of your mother’s trust and any amendments to that trust

. Depending on what the trust says, if you take the property and your siblings take money, | will also need a copy of the
distribution of the trust to see that you all received equal shares. If not, the property could be reassessed. Like | said, it

depends on how the trust distributes the estate to you and your siblings. The above listed forms are available on the
Sutter County Assessor’s website.

2. As far as the loan, | cannot answer that question, you will need to seek the advice of a financial specialist.
Should you have further questions, please feel free to phone me or email.

Regards,

Assessment Technician f
Sutter County Assessor Office
(530) 822-3239 Ext. 418

Fax (530) 822-7198
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1/30/2019 Gmait - Parent-Child Exclusion \3@;
o~
G mags Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmatil.com>

Parent-Child Exclusion

1 message

Julie Crabtree <JCrabtree1@co.tulare.ca.us>

To: "tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com” <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>
Tiffany,

All the Assessor's Office needs are form BOE-58-AH and a copy of the complete trust. You are welcome to
bring the trust in, and | can make copies of pages | need to process the exclusion.

The Affidavit of Death and the Grant Deed will be recorded in the Recorder's Office and routed to me from
there.

The important thing to note is that the trust has a "cash in kind" clause and that anything you record

transfers the property from the trust to you, not from the trust to you and your siblings. So, the Affidavit of

Death and the Grant deed to transfer from the trust to just you.

If you have any other questions, you can call, email or visit our office. | am here Tuesday through Friday,
8:00 a.m.to 11:30 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Julie Crabtree

— Title & Administration Techinician

Assessment Exclusions
Tislara Coninty Accacanr

559-b3b-5132
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2142019 Gmail - RE: Parent-Child Transfer and Trusts
8. Bank Statement from the trust showing the cash distributionstomy b

Q  Rerardad Grapt Deed showing transfer of property from trust to me. -

—~ [Quoted text hiaden)
Quoted text hidden]
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1/30/2019 Gmail - RE: New submission from Email The County
Example 12-7

D transfers his real property to his trust to be distributed on a share-and-share-alike basis to
children B and C upon D's death. The trustee is authorized to make non-pro rata distributions.
Upon D's death, the only asset is the real property with a fair market value of $500,000. The
trustee distributes property to B; B gets a $250,000 loan and pays C from loan proceeds or pays

C $250,000 from personal funds.

The transfer of the real property to B qualifies for the parent-child exclusion as to B's 50 percent
interest in the trust assets. The other 50 percent is a change in ownership as a sibling transfer.

Regards,

Travis Ekema
Supervising Appraiser

(805) 477-1507

-1

From ‘maittc
Sent: weunesuay, January £3, 2uLy 743 AM
To: Assessor Info

Subject: New submission from Email The County

Name
Tiffany Jones

Email

https:{.’maiI.googie.comlmailluﬂ?ik=9768a7af64&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread—f%3A1623473495593673726&simpi=msg-f%3A16234734955... 2/5
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1/30/2019 Gmail - Parent to Chitd Exclusion inguiry '\0\/0?)
d

Thank you for your guick response. My attorney told me that each county works differently and he wanted me to fin
out what documentation is needed. | have a pretty firm grasp of the Board of Equalization’s requirements for
exciusion for reassessment when a property is held in trust. Here are some of the specifics of our particular trust:

. The trust is share-share alike. We all get an equal distribution
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
Copy of the closing statement for the 3™ party loan

Bank Statement from the Trust showing the 3rd party loan proceeds are put in the trust
Bank Statement from the trust showing the cash distributions to my brother and sister
Recorded Grant Deed showing transfer of property from trust to me.

W~ @ W AW

| assume you will want to prove that a 3™ party loan was taken by the trust, but | did not know how to prove it.
Thank you,

Tiffany Jones
{Quoted text hidden]

Nicole Pool <Nicole.Pool@yolocounty.org>
T Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>

Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 1:29 PM

From: Tiffany Jones {mailtc

Sent: Wednesdav. Januarv su. 2019 1-19 PR
To: Nicole Pool

Subject: Re: Parci w whnu exaiusion imguiry
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1730/2019 Gmail - Parent to Child Exclusion Inguiry

[Quoted text hidden]

Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com> Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 2:22 PM
To: Nicole Pool <Nicole.Pocl@yolocounty.org>

Nikki,

You are the best!! You are fast and know your stuff. Who signs the letter attesting that a 3rd Party Loan was obtained?

Tiffany Jones
[Quoted text hidden]

Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 2:44 PM

Nicole Pool <Nicole.Pool@yolocounty.org>
To: Tiffany Jones <tiffanyjones2702@gmail.com>

From: Tiffany Jones [mailt«
Sent: Wednesday, Jlanuary su, zu12 £:22 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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2/5/2019 Gmail - Trust Property Transfers
Laura Allen

Transfer Analyst ||
—~ Yuba County Assessor's Office

(530) 759-7825

doc03109620190201163116.pdf
83K
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